MEMORANDUM

FOR: Rory Rehbeck, Chair
Search Working Group

FROM: Canine Sub-Group
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DATE:

SUBJECT: Canine Sub-Group Telecon Minutes

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Washington, D.C. 20472

FEMA

4 August 2008

Please find the attendance and agenda items addressed on the Canine Sub-Group

4 August 2008 conference call:

Debra Tosch

MEETING DATE(s) 4 August 2008 Call # 121
MEMBERSHIP / ATTENDANCE
Member Y/N Guest Y/N
Teresa MacPherson, Chair N Rory Rehbeck (SWG) N
Darren Bobrosky Y Jennifer Massey (scribe) Y
Susann Brown Y
John Dean N
Mike Marks N
Y
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AGENDA ITEMS/DISCUSSION

1) Minutes from 10 July 2008 Call

2) Approve Evaluator Application for Mary Lehman, Handler, NM-TF1
3) Review Agenda for Evaluator Conference Calls

4) MA-TF1 CP

5) New Evaluators

PROPOSED ACTIONS

1) Minutes from 10 July 2008 Call
* No quorum. [subsequent approval by email]

2) Approve Evaluator Application for Mary Lehman, Handler, NM-TF1
* Application subsequently withdrawn

3) Review Agenda for Evaluator Conference Calls
* Discussed agenda

4) MA-TF1 CP
* Discussed incorporating those teams that need CEs

5) New Evaluators

* Bryan Morgan, handler, NV-TF1 approved by email
* Su Vodrazka, handler, CA-TF5, approved by email

CONFERENCE CALL(s)

CSG Call: TBD

Evaluator Call: 5 August 2008 @ 1200 EST
14 August 2008 @ 1500 EST

Sept Pre-Evaluation Call: TBD



